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may result in the Respondent’s disqualification. 
 
This Addendum consists of two (2) Pages. 
 
RFP PRESUBMISSION QUESTIONS 
 
Q-13-Emolyee Background Checks-The retention of a third-party firm in order to conduct 
background checks for our employees and the employees of subconsultants is an unusual 
request.  Can you recommend such a firm?  Or may we contact the State Police to do these 
background checks?  
A-13-This is not an unusual request especially for educational facilities. Yes, you may 
engage the Connecticut State Police to assist in this requirement or perform a web 
search of firms using the following: “Employment Background Screening Firms Near 
Me.” 
 

Q-14-Structural Drawings-It appears that no structural drawings were provided for Hebron 
Elementary School.  Without adequate structural documentation it will be necessary to conduct 

a field survey of the deficient or missing room areas.  This will have an impact on our fees.  Can 

you please confirm no additional structural drawings exist other than what was provided? 
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A-14- Please refer to and review Addendum No. 1, specifically pages 13 and 70 for this 
information.  

 

Q-15-Thermal Imaging and Thermo-Scabs-Our Thermal Imaging consultant is asking 
what the difference is between thermal imaging and thermos-scans.  He says they are the 
same thing.  Can you please clarify? 

A-15-Yes, he is correct in that they are one in the same and the terms are used 
interchangeably. 
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